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FBI KAN CITY

538 PM URGENT 4/24/68 PHM

TO DIRECTOR# MEMPHIS# HOUSTON. DALLAS# OKLAHOMA CITY# AND

CHICAGO

FROM KANSAS CITY 44-760 2P

MURKIN

DALLAS ON NARCOTICS

THIS BROTHER TO BE NAMED

FACT HE WOULb

FOR HIS

IN TEXAS. HE STATED

«3

DEXED
ILED

FRANK GUINAN# PRISONER# MISSOURI STATE PENITENTIARY# ADVISED

SUBJECT WAS CLOSELY ASSOCIATED IN PRISON WITH NEAL EDGAR AEBY

A EBY REPORTEDLY GAVE RAY THE IDEA OF ESCAPING IN A BREAD BOX

FROM PENITENTIARY. AEBY AND RAY WERE TOGETHER RECEIVING

BARB1TUATES AND AMPHETAMINES. RAY WAS AWARE THAT SOME OF AEBY’S

BROTHERS WERE INVOLVED IN NARCOTICS

ONE OF

CHARGE

AUBREY

THE BROTHERS WAS ARRESTED IN

IN ABOUT SIXTYSIX. BELIEVED

AEBY. GUINAN STATED NEAL AEBY IS PRESENTLY ON STREETS

AS HE RECEIVED POSTCARD FROM HIM TWO WEEKS AGO MAILED IN

OKLAHOMA CITY# OKLA. GUINAN SAID HAD NO IDEA WHERE RAY MIGHT

GO. HE LIKED BENNIES AND AMPHETAMINES AND COULD POSSIBLY CONTACT

SOME OF THE AEBYS IN TEXAS'. HE ALSO REMEMBERED RAY SPEAKING OF

A BROTHER IN CHICAGO# ILL.# WHO OWNED A BAR AND OF THE

LIKE TO GO TO CHICAGO ON RELEASE AND WORK AS BARTENDER

BROTHER

END PAGE ONE
SEARCHED
SERIALIZED
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2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



KC 44-760

PAGE TW

■ , , PRISON F1L.E ON’.NEAL AEBY. REVEALS WM, -.D0B"FEBi TEN, TWENTYS IX, 

. ' ’Six two', one., hundred seventy lbs., blue- eyes, brown hair,.fbi no.

TWO .'EIGHT FIVE ONE ONE SEVEN FI VE, -NINETEEN SIXTY ,ONE' ADDRESS 

SEVEN FOUR EIGHT PLAZA pR.,''•HOUSTON,'' fe$ DALLAS^ TEX. ,PD NO. 

' TWO.' SIX TWO FOUR. -WIFE LISTED AS' JUDY EBY, ■ SEVEN ..TWO ONK

SIX

-TWO •

. four. Village way, Houston, .feu brother .janes.aeby, Dallas, tex
•W*'^1, ^ ’ ■ *. '• ^ ' ' I ' • I ( • ' * , ' 7 ^ * ■ ' .

j^?RECORDS, FURTHER REVEAL^ NEAL AEBT WAS EXTRADITED .TO' TEXAS APRIL/'

' NINE,''LAST Wd RELEASED'TO ’fe DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS, y

1

HUNTSVILLE, TEX?

■ -GUINAN STATED POSSIBILITY EXISTS AEBY COULD'HAVE WRITTEN . / 

..CARD MAILED IN OKLA.'CITY -WHILE ’ BEING TRANSPORTED TO HUNTSVILLE.

DALLAS ATTEMPT TO LOCATE'BROTHER UAJAMES' AEBY AND - INTERVI EV 

RE SUBJECT AND ANY-OTHER RELATIVES' WHO MAY KNOti WHEREABOUTS' OF 

' SUBJECT. ’ - ' ' ." .< ' ' ‘ ' \ -

HOUSTON AT HUNTSVILLE*' TEX,,;. INTERVIEW 'AEBY RE SUBJECT. ’ ’ 

’ HOUSTON AT. HOUSTON, INTERVIEW' JUDY AEBY RE SUBJECT OR ANY

RELATIVES, WHO h^AY BE IN CONTACT WITH HIM 

- ' ARMED AND DANGEROUS./-. " -

KNOW HIS. WHEREABOUTS

CORR' PAGE TWO,' LINE 'TWELVE,' WD S'-LX.,. .JAMES

P

END •

A,
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FBI-HOUSTON

FBI NEW ORLS .

2:38 PM URGENT 4-25-68 MMW

TO DIRECTOR, HOUSTON, LOS ANGELES, AND PHOENIX ^

FROM NEW ORLEANS 157-10673 2PGS

MURKIN

RE NEW ORLEANS TELETYPE APRIL TWENTYFOUR LAST, AT EIGHT

THIRTYSEVEN P.M

NEW ORLEANS STATES ITEM NEWSPAPER OF APRIL/TWENTYFIVE

INSTANT, CARRIES AN ARTICLE IN WHICH LOUIS LOMAX ISSUED A

NEWS DISPATCH ON APRIL TWENTYFIVE INSTANT FROM YUMA, ARIZONA,

IN WHICH IT WAS REPORTED THAT LOMAX IS NOW FOLLOWING RAY'S

TRAIL FROM LOS ANGELES TO NEW ORLEANS, WHERE LOMAX SAID RAY

MADE CONTACT WITH A MAN "WHO WAS PROBABLY AN INDUSTRIALIST

AND A BUILDER" SHORTLY BEFORE CHRISTMAS

THE ARTICLE STATED "DURING THE TRIP RAY MADE SEVERAL

TELEPHONIC EFFORTS TO REACH HIS NEW ORLEANS CONTACT. THE

FIRST THREE EFFORTS RESULTED IN A 'NO ANSWER' ON THE FOURTH

TRY, RAY GOT AN ANSWER BUT THE EVIDENCE SUGGESTS THAT THE

PARTY HE WISHED TO CONTACT WAS NOT THERE.
SEARCHED .0LLINDEXED.

SERIALIZED^] FILED

END PAGE ONE ZW2 5196
FBI — HOUST
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PAGE TWO

NO 157-10673

"IT IS FURTHER EVIDENT THAT RAY, DURING THE FOURTH PHONE

CALL, MADE A DATE TO CALL HIS CONTACT AT NINE O'CLOCK THE

FOLLOWING EVENING. THIS PARTICULAR CALL WAS MADE FROM A PHONE

BOOTH NEAR YUMA. - AT APPROXIMATELY NINE P.M., DECEMBER SIXTEEN,.
. 3

RAY CONTACTED, HIS NEW ORLEANS ALLY FROM A PHONE BOOTH IN

HOUSTON

PHOENIX, AT YUMA, THROUGH CONTACTS AT PHONE COMPANY,

SHOULD ENDEAVOR TO HAVE TOLLS ON ALL POSSIBLE PHONE BOOTHS IN

AREA OBTAINED FOR PERIOD OF DECEMBER FIFTEEN, SIXTYSEVEN

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING. AIRMAIL COPY MEMPHIS

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

END

J LN

FBI-HOUSTON
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FBI-HOUSTON

FBI NEW ORLS

2138 PM URGENT 4-25-68 MMW

TO DIRECTOR. HOUSTON* LOS ANGELES* AND PHOENIX

FROM NEW ORLEANS 157-10673 2PGS

MURKIN

RE NEU ORLEANS TELETYPE APRIL TWENTYFOUR LAST* AT EIGHT

THIRTYSEVEN P.M

NEW ORLEANS STATES ITEM NEWSPAPER OF APRIL TWENTYFIVE

INSTANT* CARRIES AN ARTICLE IN WHICH LOUIS LOMAX ISSUED A

NEWS DISPATCH ON

SEARCHED 
SERIALIZED

m2 5,1968 

FBI — HOUSTON

APRIL TWENTYFIVE INSTANT FROM YUMA* ARIZONA*

IN WHICH IT WAS REPORTED THAT LOMAX IS NOW FOLLOWING RAY’S

TRAIL FROM LOS ANGELES TO NEW ORLEANS# WHERE LOMAX SAID RAY

MADE CONTACT WITH A MAN

AND A BUILDER” SHORTLY

THE ARTICLE STATED

••WHO WAS PROBABLY AN INDUSTRIALIST

BEFORE CHRISTMAS

••DURING THE TRIP RAY MADE SEVERAL

TELEPHONIC EFFORTS TO REACH HIS NEW ORLEANS CONTACT* THE

FIRST THREE EFFORTS RESULTED IN A ’NO ANSWER*• ON THE FOURTH

TRY* RAY

PARTY HE

GOT AN ANSWER BUT THE EVIDENCE SUGGESTS THAT THE

WISHED TO CONTACT WAS NOT THERE

INDEXED 
LED

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

MO 157-10673

•’IT IS FURTHER EVIDEMT THAT RAY, DURING THE FOURTH PHOME

CALL, MADE

FOLLOWING

BOOTH NEAR

A DATE

EVENING.

YUMA.

TO CALL HIS CONTACT AT

, THIS PARTICULAR CALL

AT APPROXIMATELY NINE

NINE O’CLOCK-THE

WAS MADE FROM A PHONE

P.M., DECEMBER SIXTEEN,

' 1
4 ■ RAY CONTACTED HIS NEU ORLEANS ALLY, FROM A PHONE BOOTH IN

HOUSTON.....” ^^g

PHOENIX, AT YUMA, THROUGH CONTACTS AT PHONE COMPANY,

SHOULD ENDEAVOR TO HAVE TOLLS ON ALL POSSIBLE PHONE BOOTHS IN j 

AREA OBTAINED FOR PERIOD OF DECEMBER FIFTEEN, SIXTYSEVEN.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING. AIRMAIL COP

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. ‘

END < ■

JLN •
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Y MEMPHIS. ;$

1
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FD-36 (R*ev. 5-22-64'.)

fbi . ;
Date: 4/25/68 |

Transmit the following in________________PLAINTEXT ■_______________________________ I ■
(Type in plaintext or code) '

TELETYPE URGENT I
Via ________________________ _______________________ :_____ _________________________ ।

(Priority) ।
-- ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ’__________________________________ J_______________ _

TO: BUREAU, MEMPHIS, DALLAS, OKLAHOMA CITY, CHICAGO

KANSAS CITY '

FROM: HOUSTON (44-1509)

MURKIN; CR.

RE KC TEL, APRIL TWENTY FOUR, LAST. •

NEAL EDGAR AEBY INTERVIEWED TODAY AT RAMSEY NO. ONE, '

STATE DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS, TEX. AEBY ADVISED THAT HE AND 

RAY IN MISSOURI STATE PEN TOGETHER FOR ABOUT FIVE YEARS.

STATED HE AND RAY HANDLED SOME MINOR NARCOTICS IN PRISON '

IN ORDER TO GET MONEY FOR COMMISSARY ITEMS. AEBY STATES NEVER- 

KNOWN RAY TO BE USER OF HARD NARCOTICS.

AEBY ADVISED HE HAD THREE BROTHERS, NAMELY BILL AEBY, 

BOX SIX FOUR, SEGOVILLE, TEX. WHO ALSO WAS A FRIEND OF RAY, 

AND WHO AISO SERVED TIME WITH RAY AT MISSOURI STATE PEN; . 

AUBREY AEBY WHO LIVES AT UNKNOWN ADDRESS IN DALLAS, TEX; '

JAMES AEBY, WHO OWNS AND OPERATES A FILLING STATION IN DALLAS 

AND WHO HAS NEVER BEEN ARRESTED.

AEBY ADVISED THAT HE ARRIVED AT RAMSEY NO. ONE ON APRIL 

TWENTY FOUR AFTER HAVING BEEN TRANSFERRED FROM MISSOURI STATE 

PEN TO HUNTSVILLE, TEX. AEBY STATES EN ROUTE TO HUNTSVILLE 
___________________________a________________________ Searched ecszsjm (1)^ ; /7> y^^

Approved: -------------------J $^ ^-^ M Per $7 ■

Special Agent in Charge* Da-

_ 2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FBI |

Date: ।

Transmit the following in _____________ ;__________ ____l।
(Type in plaintext or code) '

via| 
(Priority) ।

--------------------- -------------------,------------;______ _________________________ _ ____ ______.L________

HO 44-1509 

PAGE TWO 

HE .WAS LODGED IM JAIL IM OKLAHOMA CITY FOK ONE NIGHT WHERE HE 

MAILED A POSTCARD TO FRANK GUINAN;-

ABBY ADVISED THAT HIS EXWIFE JUDY POSSIBLY RESIDES IN 

HOUSTON, TEX, HOWEVER HE HAS NOT SEEN HER FOR SEVERAL YEARS 

’AND DOES NOT KNOW WHERE SHE COULD BE LOCATED.

’ AEBY .ADVISED THAT RAY HAD VERY FEW FRIENDS IN MISSOURI 

STATE PEN AND DESCRIBED RAY AS. VERY DEADLY. HE SAID THAT 

RAY WAS NOT A LOUD RABBLE ROUSING TYPE INDIVIDUAL AND NEVER 

EXPRESSED ANY HATRED FOR THE NEGRO BUT IF'ANYONE WRONGED HIM 

IN ANYWAY RAY WOULD IMMEDIATELY CONTRIVE A MEANS TO GET EVEN. 

AEBY RELATED THAT HE STABBED TWO PERSONS HIMSELF IN MISSOURI 

STATE PEN HOWEVER WOULD NOT ADMIT KNOWING ABOUT ANY POSSIBIE 

STABBINGS THAT RAY MAY HAVE BEEN INVOLVED IN. AEBY STATED. 

THAT HE WAS A CHIEF COOK IN .MISSOURI STATE PEN AND RAY WORKED 

UNDER him AS A SSS^R IN THE BREAD ROOM. AEBY ADVISED THAT 

RAY ON-TWO' OCCASIONS, ONCE IN NINETEEN SIXTY TWO AND AGAIN "

. IN NINETEEN SIXTY SIX ATTEMPTED. Io ESCAPE FROM MISSOURI STATE

Approved: —.------------- _____ ^ent y per-*
•; Sp&cial Agent in Change

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ■ ' ■ . ' < ' ” ' ' [ .

F B 1 I

Date; I

Transmit the following in_____________________________ .______________ ,________________ j .
(Type in plaintext or code) '

Via_________ :___________'| ’ "
(Priority) ।

HO 44-1509 . . .

PAGE THREE ' . ■ •‘ ' !

PEN BUT IN EACH CASE WAS UNSUCCESSFUL IN THAT THE LADDER , 

BROKE SHE FIRST TIME AND THE ROPE WHICH HE WAS USING ON .

THE. SECOND -OCCASION FAILED TO SUPPORT HIM AND HE F^LL AND • ■

' FRACTURED HIS .ARM.' AFTER SERVING. TIME IN SOLITARY, RAY WAS ; .

' AGAIN RETUNNED TO TEE BREAD ROOM. . < , . . .

. AEBY ADVISED THAT RAY MENTIONED THAT HE HAD A BROTHER .

IN ST. LOUIS AND THAT HEWAS FROM ST. LOUIS. AEBY

. ADVISED THAT. HE DID NOT KNOW THE' NAMES OF RAY'S BROTHER OR -

WHERE RE'COULD BE LOCATED. • • < 1 .

; ' . REGARDING THE ESCAPE ROUTE UTILIZED1 BY RAY IN NINETEEN '

' ' SIXTY SEVEN, AEBY ADVISED MAT HE WOULD NOT DIV0LUE THIS .

' ESCAPE ROUTE AS THE ROUTE IS STILL GOOD AND COULD BE USED

; -BY OTHER PRISONERS; AEBY ADVISED THAT HE HATED THE WARDEN

1 .AT MISSOURI STATE PEN AND HOPED THAT HE WAS RECEIVEM 

WSIDERAKEE HEAT AS A RESULT OF RAY'S ESCAPE. REGARDING '

. ' THE ESCAPE OF RAY, AEBY STATED THAT IT'WOULD BE ME SMART

• . THING TO DO TO HAVE AN OUTSIDE MAN WAITING TO ASSIST RAY IN

• ' LEAVING THE TERRITORY, HOWEVER AEBY WOULD NOT ADMIT THAT HE

KNEW OF ANY OUTSIDE MAN UTILIZED BY RAY IN HIS ESCAPE. AEBY

Approved: ------- - --------------------- :_________ Sent  ______________ .M Per   i:—
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I
HO 44-1509

Date:

Transmit the following in _ _____________________________________  
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via
(Priority)

PAGE FOUR

WOULD NOT STATE WHETHER OR NOT RAY HAD ANY INSIDE HELP IN 

HIS ESCAPE FROM PRISON.

AEBY FURTHER STATED THAT IN SIXTYTHREE OR SIXTYFOUR RAY HAD 

A NERVOUS BREAKDOWN AT MISSOURI STATE PEN AND DEVELOPED A BAD 

STOMACH, WHICH RESULTED IN HIM NEEDING SPECIAL FOODS. AEBY 

ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS WOULD COOK EGGS FOR RAY WHICH RAY ADORED, 

SO THAT HE WOULD NOT HAVE TO EAT THE PRISON FARE. HE STATED 

ALSO THAT WHILE IN MISSOURI STATE PEN, RAY QUIT SMOKING POSSIBLY, 

BECAUSE OF HIS BAD STOMACH. HE STATED ALSO THAT RAY LIKED TO 

TINKER WITH MECHANICAL THINGS AND ADVISED RAY EVEN BUILT AN 

AIR CONDITIONER OUT OF SPARE PARTS FOR HIS JAIL CELL AND ALSO 

LIKED TO REPAIR RADIOS, PARTS FOR WHICH HE WOULD OBTAIN FROM THE 

MACHINE SHOP. AEBY FURTHER STATED HE DID NOT BELIEVE RAY WOULD 

GO TO MEXICO OR LEAVE THE COUNTRY AND STATED HE HOPED THAT RAY 

WOULD NEVER BE CAUGHT AND WOULD NOT ASSIST IN ANY WAY IN ORDER 

TO ASSIST IN HIS CAPTURE AND WOULD FURNISH NO OTHER INFORMATION 

REGARDING RAY.

Approved: -------- ----------------------------------- Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FO-se (Rev. 5-22-64) W |

I
I

FBI '
HO 44-1509 

Date: ।

Transmit the following in__________  I
(Type in plaintext or code) I

Via | 
(Priority) .

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- J__________

PAGE FIVE

LEAD DALLAS, INTERVIEW BILL AEBY, BOX SIX FOUR, SEAGOVILLE, 

WHO KNOWS RAY AND WAS IN PRISON WITH RAY. WILL INTERVIEW 

AUBREY AEBY WHO HAS HAD NUMEROUS ARRESTS IN DALLAS, ADDRESS 

UNKNOWN.

KANSAS CITY, IF NOT ALREADY DONE, WILL CHECK WITH THE 

MISSOURI STATE PEN, DETERMINE SERIOUSNESS OF RAY’S STOMACH 

TROUBLE, AND WHETHER HE REQUIRES A SPECIAL DIET.

HOUSTON, WILL CONTINUE EFFORTS TO LOCATE JUDY AEBY, EX WIFE 

OF NEAL AEBY.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

Approved: --------------- .___________________ Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FBI WASH DC

FBI-HOUSTON ' . .

7:38 PM URGENT 4-25-68 OET

TO BUREAU, MEMPHIS, DALLAS, OKLAHOMA CITY, CHICAGO, KANSAS CITY 

FROM HOUSTON C44-1509) 5P ■ 1

murkin; , cr. '

RE KC TEL, APR* TWENTY FOUR, LAST.. ,

NEAL' EDGAR AEBY INTERVIEWED TODAY AT RAMSEY NO. ONE, 

STATE DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS, TEXAS. AEBY ADVISED THAT HE AND 

RAY IN MISSOURI STATE PEN 'TOGETHER FOR ABOUT FLVE YEARS. 

STATED HE AND,RAY HANDLED SOME MINOR NARCOTICS IN PRISON 

IN ORDER TO GET MONEY FOR COMMISSARY ITEMS* AEBY STATES NEVER 

KNOWN RAY TO BE USER OF HARD NARCOTICS.

AEBY ADVISED HE HAD THREE BROTHERS, NAMELY BILL AEBY, 

BOX SIX FOUR, SEGOVILLE, TEXAS, WHO ALSO WAS A FRIEND OF RAY, 

AND WHO ALSO SERVED TIME WITH RAY AT MISSOURI STATE PEN; 

AUBREY AEBY WHO LIVES AT UNKNOWN ADDRESS IN DALLAS, TEX; 

JAMES AEBY, WHO OWNS AND OPERATES A FILLING STATION IN 

DALLAS AND WO HAS NEVER BEEN ARRESTED. ' '

AEBY ADVISED THAT HE ARRIVED AT RAMSEY NO. ONE ON APRIL 

TWENTYFOUR AFTER HAVING BEEN TRANSFERRED FROM MISSOURI. STATE 

pen to Huntsville, Texas. aeby- states en route to huntsville 

END PAGE ONE

Searched

In: red v-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE TWO

HE WAS LODGED IN JAIL IN OKLAHOMA CITY FOR ONE NIGHT WHERE HE 

MAILED A POSTCARD TO FRANK GUINAN.

AEBY ADVISED THAT HIS EXWIFE JUDY POSSIBLY RESIDES IN 

HOUSTON, TEXAS, HOWEVER HE HAS NOT SEEN HER FOR SEVERAL YEARS 

AND DOES NOT KNOW WHERE SHE COULD BE LOCATED-

AEBY ADVISED THAT RAY HAD VERY FEW FRIENDS IN MISSOURI 

STATE PEN AND DESCRIBED RAY AS VERY DEADLY- HE SAID THAT 

RAY WAS NOT A LOUD RABBLE ROUSING TYPE INDIVIDUAL AND NEVER 

EXPRESSED ANY HATRED FOR THE NEGRO BUT IF ANYONE WRONGED HIM 

IN ANYWAY RAY WOULD IMMEDIATELY CONTRIVE A MEANS TO GET EVEN- 

AEBY RELATED THAT HE STABBED TWO PERSONS HIMSELF IN MISSOURI 

STATE PEN HOWEVER WOULD NOT ADMIT KNOWING ABOUT ANY POSSIBLE 

STABBINGS THAT RAY MAY HAVE BEEN INVOLVED IN. AEBY STATED 

THAT HE WAS A CHIEF COOK IN MISSOURI STATE PEN AND RAY WORKED 

UNDER HIM AS A SLICER IN THE BRfcAD ROOM- AEBY ADVISED THAT 

RAY ON TWO OCCASIONS, ONCE IN NINETEEN SIXTYTWO AND AGAIN 

IN NINETEEN SIXTYSIX ATTEMPTED TO ESCAPE FROM FROM MISSOURI STATE 

END PAGE TWO

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE THREE

PEN BUT IN EACH CASE WAS UNSUCCESSFUL IN THAT THE LADDER 

BROKE THE FIRST TIME AND THE ROPE WHICH HE WAS USING ON 

THE SECOND OCCASION FAILED TO SUPPORT HIM AND HE FELL AND 

FRACTURED HIS ARM. AFTER SERVING TIME IN SOLITARY, RAY WAS 

AGAIN RETURNED TO THE BREAD ROOM.

AEBY ADVISED THAT RAY MENTIONED THAT HE HAD A BROTHER 

IN ST. LOUIS AND THAT HE, RAY, WAS FROM ST. LOUIS* AEBY 

ADVISED THAT HE DID NOT KNOW THE NAMES OF RAY'S BROTHER OR 

WHERE HE COULD BE LOCATED.

REGARDING THE EXCAPE ROUTE UTILIZED BY RAY IN NINETEEN 

SIXTYSEVEN, AEBY ADVISED THAT HE WOULD NOT DIVULGE THIS 

ESCAPE ROUTE AS THE ROUTE IS STILL GOOD AND COULD BE'USED 

BY OTHER PRISONERS* AEBY ADVISED THAT HE HATED THE WARDEN 

AT MISSOURI STATE PEN AND HOPED THAT HE WAS RECEIVING 

CONSIDERABLE HEAT AS A RESULT OF RAY'S ESCAPE. REGARDING 

THE ESCAPE OF RAY, AEBY STATED THAT IT WOULD BE THE SMART 

THING TO DO TO HAVE AN OUTSIDE MAN WAITING TO ASSIST RAY IN 

LEAVING THE TERRITORY, HOWEVER AEBY WOULD NOT ADMIT THAT HE 

KNEW OF ANY OUTSIDE MAN UTILIZED BY RAY IN HIS ESCAPE. AEBY 

END PAGE THREE

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE FOUR

WOULD NOT STATE WHETHER OR NOT RAY HAD ANY INSIDE HELP IN

HIS ESCAPE FROM PRISON

AEBY FURTHER STATED THAT IN SIXTYTHREE OR SIXTYFOUR RAY HAD

A NERVOUS BREAKDOWN AT MISSOURI STATE PEN AND DEVELOPED A BAD

STOMACH, WHICH RESULTED IN HIM NEEDING SPECIAL FOODS- AEBY

ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS WOULD COOK EGGS FOR RAY WHICH RAY ADORED.

SO THAT HE WOULD NOT HAVE TO EAT THE PRISON FARE. HE STATED

ALSO THAT WHILE IN MISSOURI STATE PEN, RAY QUIT SMOKING POSSIBLY,

BECAUSE OF HIS BAD STOMACH. HE STATED ALSO THAT RAY LIKED TO

TINKER WITH MECHANICAL THINGS AND ADVISED RAY EVEN BUILT AN

AIR CONDITIONER OUT OF SPARE PARTS FOR HIS JAIL CELL AND ALSO

LIKED TO REPAIR RADIOS, PARTS FOR WHICH HE WOULD OBTAIN FROM THE

MACHINE SHOP. AEBY FURTHER STATED HE DID NOT BELIEVE RAY WOULD

GO TO MEXICO OR LEAVE THE COUNTRY AND STATED HE HOPED THAT RAY

WOULD NEVER BE CAUGHT AND WOULD NOT ASSIST IN ANY WAY IN ORDER

TO ASSIST IN HIS CAPTURE AND WOULD FURNISH NO OTHER INFORMATION

REGARDING RAY

END PAGE FOUR

;*3
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PAGE FIVE

LEAD DALLAS^ INTERVIEW BILL AEBY, BOX SIX FOUR, SEAGOVILLE, 

TEXAS, WHO KNOWS RAY AND WAS IN PRISON WITH RAY. WILL INTERVIEW 

AUBREY AEBY WHO HAS HAD NUMEROUS ARRESTS IN DALLAS, ADDRESS UNKNOWN.

KANSAS CITY, IF NOT ALREADY DONE, WILL CHECK WITH THE

MISSOURI STATE PEN, DETERMINE SERIOUSNESS OF RAY'S STOMACH

TROUBLE, AND WHETHER HE REQUIRES A SPECIAL DIET.

HOUSTON, WILL CONTINUE EFFORTS TO LOCATE JUDY AEBY, EX WIFE

OF NEAL AEBY.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

END

SVW

FBI WASH DC
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FBI-HOUSTON . ‘

FBI LOS ANG

9:12PM URGENT 4-24-68 DPK

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861), ATLANTA (44-2386), BIRMINGHAM (44-1740),

HOUSTON, MEMPHIS (44-1987), AND NEW ORLEANS a

FROM LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

MURKIN

RE LOUIS L CHARLES TEIN

1
■J

if.

PACIFIC TELEPHONE COMPANY, LOS ANGELES, TODAY ADVISED

IN STRICTEST CONFJDENCE THEY HAD BEEN REQUESTED BY JAMES B/POTTER,

JR., MEMBER OF CITY COUNCIL, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TO FURNISH
’fl

SUBSCRIBER TO TELEPHONE NUMBERS■THAT LOUIS LOMAX MIGHT SECURE IN

ATTEMPTING TO TRACE A LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE CALL THAT THE
• «v

SUBJECT OF THIS CASE MADE SOMEWHERE NEAR HOUSTON, TEXAS, DURING

•THE TRIP SUBJECT MADE WITH STEIN IN MID-DECEMBER SIXTY SEVEN

ACCORDING TO THE COMPANY'S INFORMATION, LOMAX WILL ATTEMPT TO ••I
GET CHARLES STEIN TO ACCOMPANY HIM IN AN ATTEMPT TO LOCATE A

PHONE BOOTH WHERE SUBJECT ALLEGEDLY MADE CALL DURING THIS TRIP

TO NEW ORLEANS FROM LOS ANGELES. COMPANY ADVISES THAT POTTER'S

POLITICAL STATURE PLACES THEM IN AN EMBARRASSING SITUATION

BUT THAT IF REQUESTED, THEY MIGHT POSSIBLY GRANT THE REQUEST

END PAGE ONE
SEARCHED. 
SERIALIZED H£D

J*APR241968 
FBI-HOUSTON

&
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PAGE TWO

LA 44-1574

TO

TO

ww^FW

IDENTIFY THE SUBSCRIBER TO ANY CALL THAT MIGHT BE REFERRED

THEM BY THE COUNCILMAN. THE COMPANY ADVISES, HOWEVER,

THAT THEY DESIRE THAT THE FBI RECEIVE THIS INFORMATION MUCH

PRIOR TO ANY TIME THAT IT MIGHT BE GIVEN TO LOMAX, IF SUCH

A REQUEST IS MADE. SUCH INFORMATION WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE

TO THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE IF LOMAX COMES UP WITH ANY TELEPHONE

NUMBERS

FOR INFORMATION, LOMAX TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE LOS

ANGELES OFFICE AND ADVISED THAT HE FELT THAT IF FBI AGENTS

COULD ACCOMPANY HIM AND CHARLES STEIN IN RETRACING THE TRIP

TO.NEW ORLEANS, IT IS POSSIBLE THAT PHONE BOOTHS UTILIZED BY

SUBJECT COULD BE LOCATED, AND FBI AGENTS COULD TRACE THE CALL

AND GIVE THE RESULTS TO LOMAX FOR A NEWS STORY. LOMAX'S OFFER

DECLINED

AS OF EVENING APRIL TWENTY THREE ^TEIN, WHO HAS BEEN

Fvs

INTERVIEWED BY LOMAX DURING PAST SEVERAL DAYS, HAD NOT HAD AN OFFER

OF RETRACING THE TRIP TO NEW ORLEANS- STEIN THE MORNING OF

APRIL TWENTY FOUR ADVISES HE HAD A DEAL COOKING WITH LOMAX AND

MET WITH

MEETING,

END PAGE

LOMAX AT NOON TODAY. STEIN ADVISES AS A RESULT OF THIS

LOMAX DESIRES HIM TO BEGIN A TRIP TO HOUSTON TONIGHT

TWO

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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PAGE THREE

LA 44-1574

IN ATTEMPT TO LOCATE A PHONE BOOTH WHERE RAY ALLEGEDLY MADE &

CALL. STEIN HAS ADVISED LOMAX THAT HIS ASKING PRICE FOR MAKING

TRIP IS FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS. AND THEY ARE CURRENTLY NEGOTIATING

THE PRICE STEIN WILL'EVENTUALLY GET

CAN

THE

STEIN HAS AGAIN BEEN REINTERVIEWED' CONCERNING WHAT HE

RECALL ABOUT THE TELEPHONE CALLS. AND HE ADVISES THAT TO

BEST OF HIS RECOLLECTION THERE WERE ABOUT SIX TELEPHONE

3s

.m

CALLS INZ ALL DURING THE TRIP MOST OF WHICH WERE IN THE TEXAS

AREA. HE ADVISES THAT HE NOW RECALLS THAT ONE PHONE CALL MIGHT

HAVE BEEN- COMPLETED AND BASED THIS INFORMATION ON THE FACT THAT

1*1

HE HAD TO WAIT FOR RAY TO RETURN TO THE CAR FOR QUITE A PERIOD

OF TIME IN THE OTHER INSTANCES WHERE TELEPHONES WERE UTILIZED .

BY RAY HE WAS GONE SUCH A SHORT PERIOD OF TIME STEIN WAS OF

OPINION CALLS WERE NOT COMPLETED. HE WAS TAKEN OVER THE TRIP .

ONCE AGAIN. AND HE ADVISES. HE REALLY CANNOT RECALL THE EXACT-

PLACE OR DESCRIPTION OF

HAD BEEN MADE IT WAS.

SERVICE STATION TYPE OF

TEN. AND JT.WAS

END PAGE THREE

THE PLACE WHERE THE CALL HE FELT WAS COMPLETED-<1

HOWEVER. JUST WEST OF HOUSTON AT A

ESTABLISHMENT JUST OFF OF INTERSTATE

AT-NIGHT. TYPE OF GAS STATION UNKNOWN. OTHER
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'4DESCRIPTIVE DATA FURNISHED BY STEIN IS THAT THE PHONE BOOTH IS

N ACCESS ROAD PARALLELLING THE FREEWAY- HE DECLINED TO COMMENT EXACTLY A

HOW FAR OUTSIDE HOUSTON THE PHONE BOOTH WAS LOCATED BUT DID

INDICATE IT WAS NEAR .A LIQUOR STORE AND GAS STATION, AND AT

THIS POINT THE FREEWAY IS EIGHT LANES WIDE, AND A FENCE •

SEPARATED THE FREEWAY FROM THE ACCESS ROAD, AND THAT THE TIME

OF THE CALL WAS APPROXIMATELY NINE PM, DECEMBER SIXTEEN

SIXTY SEVEN

STEIN ALSO RECALLED THAT THE PERSON WHOM' SUBJECT WAS TO

CONTACT IN NEW ORLEANS WAS A CONTRACTOR OR ENGINEER WHOSE

BUSINESS WAS LOCATED NEAR INDUSTRIAL CANAL- ADVISED THAT IN

TALKING TO MARIE MARTIN HE LEARNED A BETTER LOCATION WULti BE THAT

THIS INDIVIDUAL MIGHT BE LOCATED NEAR CHEF MENTUAR HIGHWAY AND

JACKSON BARRACKS, NEW ORLEANS

STEIN ADVISED HE HAS BEEN IN CONTACT WITH LOUIS LOMAX

AND THAT LOMAX HAS OFFERED TO SPLIT THE REWARD OFFERED IN THIS ’

MATTER WITH HIM- HE INDICATED THAT LOMAX AND HE HAVE INTERVIEWED

A NUMBER OF PERSONS, AND STEIN DECLINED TO IDENTIFY SUCH

PERSONS, ADVISING THAT IF THEIR IDENTITY WAS DESIRED BY THE

BUREAU, LOMAX SHOULD BE CONTACTED- STEIN DID ADVISE HE HAS

LEARNED FROM LOMAX THAT RAY HAD ALLEGEDLY DATED A WHITE FEMALE.

END PAGE FOUR
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BLONDE NAMED JERI DURING THE TIME RAY WAS IN LOS ANGELES- 

THAT JERI IS AN ALIAS. AND SHE HAS ALSO USED OTHER NAMES- 

STEIN THOUGHT THE NAME QUOTE DARELL UNQUOTE MIGHT HAVE BEEN 

USED- HE INDICATED THAT JERI COULD POSSIBLY BE AT MILWAUKEE. 

WISCONSIN. ACCORDING TO LOMAX. A FEMALE NAMED HELENA ALSO 

DATED RAY AT ONE TIME-

STEIN ADVISED FURTHER THAHT LOMAX HAD LEARNED THAT RAY 

MADE A SECOND TRIP TO NEW ORLEANS ABOUT VALENTINE'S DAY, HAVING 

PICKED UP SOME CLOTHING FROM MARIE MARTIN WHICH BELONGED TO 

MARIE'S DAUGHTER, WHO LIVES IN NEW ORLEANS-

STEIN

NOW WHETHER OR NOT CLOTHES HAD ACTUALLY BEEN DELIVERED. STEIN

ADVISED HE ALSO TOOK PACKAGE OF CLOTHES WITH HIM IN DECEMBER

SIXTY SEVEN WHEN HE MADE THE TRIP TO NEW ORLEANS WITH RAY- THESE

CLOTHES WERE ALSO FOR

IT WAS ASCERTAINED FROM MARIE MARTIN THAT AT ABOUT THE TIME SHE

TRADED TV SETS WITH RAY, SHE HAD GIVEN HIM A BOX OF'RECORDS 

AND WEARING APPAREL TO BE DELIVERED TO HER DAUGHTER, CARE OF HER 

MOTHER, LORRAINE CALLAWAY, SIX ZERO NINE BARTHOLOMEW, NEW ORLEANS- 

SHE ADVISED SHE DID NOT RECALL THIS UNTIL LAST NIGHT' WHEN TALKING 

END PAGE FIVE
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TO STEIN AND LOMAXj AS AT THE TIME SHE GAVE THE CLOTHES TO 

RAY ABOUT VALENTINS'S DAY, SHE WAS HAVING A DIFFICULT ALCOHOLIC 

PROBLEM. SHE ADVISED SHE WAS NOT SURE WHETHER OR NOT RAY HAD 

EVER DELIVERED THE CLOTHES AND TELEPHON ICALLY CONTACTED HER 

MOTHER IN NEW ORLEANS, WHO ADVISED SOME CLOTHING HAD ARRIVED 

IN THE MOTHER'S ABSENCE, TIME NOT RECALLED, WHICH WERE TAKEN 

FROM SOMEONE SENT'BY MARIE BY HER SISTER, THERESA STONE, WHO WAS 

AT THE MOTHER'S HOME. MARIE ALSO ADVISED THAT IN TALKING TO 

STEIN AND LOMAX LAST EVENING, WHEN STEIN MENTIONED THE CONTRACTOR 

OR ENGINEER WHOSE BUSINESS LOCATED NEAR INDUSTRIAL CANAL, SHE 

RECALLED HEARING RAY MAKING REFERENCE TO SOMEONE HE KNEW WHO 

IS LOCATED ON CHEF MENTUAR HIGHWAY AND JACKSON BARRACKS,’ 

NEW ORLEANS. SHE HAD NO IDEA AS TO WHOM RAY -WAS REFERRING AND , 

COULD NOT RECALL AT THIS TIME IN WHAT CONTEXT SHE HEARD THE 

REFERENCE MADE.

CONCERNING A GIRL FRIEND OF RAY NAMED JERI, OR VARIATIONS 

THEREOF, SHE A'DVISED SHE KNEW NO ONE BY THAT NAME. HOWEVER 

SHE DID ON ONE OCCASION AT THE SULTAN ROOM MEET A GIRL NAMED z 

DARELL - PHONETIC - EXACT DATE NOT RECALLED, WHOM SHE DESCRIBED 

AS WHITE, FEMALE, FIVE TWO, AGE TWENTY FIVE, ONE TEN TO TWENTY, 

END PAGE SIX
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LA 44-1574

1

BLONDE HAIR, BLUE EYES, WELL BUILT. SHE ADVISED SHE HAD

NEVER SEEN DARELL WITH RAY. SHE ADVISED RAY HAD ONCE DATED

A GIRL NAMED HELEN AND RECALLS OVERHEARING THEM SAY THEY WERE

GOING QUOTE CHA CHA UNQUOTE DANCING- TO HER KNOWLEDGE, RAY

DATED HELEN ONLY ONCE, BUT- SHE CANNOT RECALL THE DATE. SHE 

DESCRIBES HELEN AS WHITE, FEMALE, DARK BROWN HAIR, AGE TWENTY

FIVE, HEAVY BUILD, WHO COMES IN THE SULTAN ROOM ON WEEKENDS AND 

MIGHT HAVE BEEN AT THE SULTAN ROOM APRIL THIRTEEN OR FOURTEEN.

ACCORDING TO MARIE, HELEN INDICATED TO HER SHE IS A STUNT RIDER 

ON HORSES. '

MARIE MARTIN IS BEING REINTERVIEWED IN DEPTH. FOR ANY

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION THAT WILL POSSIBLY BE OF ASSISTANCE 

IN.THIS MATTER. IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT SHE APPARENTLY IS 

INDULGING IN SOME NARCOTIC TYPE OF HABIT, AS WELL AS INDULGING

IN ALCOHOL.

INQUIRIES AT THE VEGAS CLUB LOCATED NEAR THE ST. FRANCIS 

HOTEL INDICATE THAT ONE HELENA OCCASIONALLY COMES INTO THE 

VEGAS CLUB WHO IS A QUOTE BELLY DANCER UNQUOTE AT $ BAR LOCATED 

ON SUNSET BOULEVARD. EFFORTS TO LOCATE THIS HELENA AS POSSIBLE 

INDIVIDUAL WHO DATED RAY ARE UNDERWAY-

END PAGE SEVEN
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LOMAX, IN A STORY PUBLISHED AT NEW ORLEANS AND LOS 

ANGELES, INDICATED HE HAD LOCATED A MYSTERIOUS BLONDE NAMED 

JERI WHO WAS BEING SOUGHT BY THE FBI AND WHO WAS AN ASSOCIATE 

OF RAY WHILE HE WAS IN LOS ANGELES- HE INDICATED IN THE STORY 

THAT SHE WAS A HABITUE OF THE SULTAN ROOM AND RABBIT'S FOOT 

BAR ALONG HOLLYWOOD BOULEVARD- PERSONNEL OF THE RABBIT'S FOOT 

BAR ADVISED JERI ENTIRELY UNKNOWN TO THEM, AND THAT LOMAX WAS 

IN BAR EVENING APRIL TWENTY THREE ATTEMPTING TO FIND SOMEONE 

WHO KNEW SOMETHING.ABOUT GIRL NAMED JERI- THEY ADVISED HE 

WAS APPARENTLY UNSUCCESSFUL- PERSONNEL OF SULTAN ROOM CLAIM 

NO ONE NAMED JERI IS KNOWN TO THEM, BUT THAT THEY HAVE HEARD 

LOMAX MAKING INQUIRIES CONCERNING GIRL OF THAT NAME- IT WAS 

INDICATED LOMAX HAS MADE THE SULTAN ROOM SORT OF HEADQUARTERS 

FOR HIS INQUIRIES CONCERNING KING MURDER AND HAS BECOME A, 

NUISANCE. THEY WERE UNAWARE OF ANY PRODUCTIVE RESULTS ON THE 

PART OF LOMAX AS FAR AS A FEMALE NAMED JERI WAS CONCERNED-

SALLY CARR, PCI, LOS ANGELES, ADVISED THAT ON- APRIL TWENTY 

TWO LAST’SHE WAS AT SULTAN- ROOM AND OBSERVED LOUIS LOMAX TALKING 

WITH SEVERAL PEOPLE, INCLUDING■CHARLES STEIN. INFORMANT ADVISES 

SHE RECALLS LOMAX TALKING OF A MARIA, A RITA AND A JERI. THE

END PAGE EIGHT

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE NINE

LA 44-1574

INFORMANT HAS BEEN SENT BACK ON THE EVENING OF APRIL TWENTY 

FOUR INSTANT TO ASCERTAIN ALL INFORMATION POSSIBLE IN SULTAN 

ROOM CONCERNING ANY JERI •

MARIE MARTIN AND RITA STEIN ARE BEING REINTERVIEWED AT 

LENGTH TO DETERMINE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION THEY MAY HAVE. 

MARIE MARTIN AT PRESENT TIME IS AWAITING ARRIVAL OF PHYSICIAN 

BECAUSE SHE ADVISES SHE IS NOT WELL.

IT WOULD SEEM THAT STEIN. IN VIEW OF LOMAX’S OFFER TO 

SPLIT THE REWARD WITH HIM, HAS BECOME INVOLVED IN ATTEMPTING 

TO INVESTIGATE THE CASE BY HIMSELF. THE PROVISIONS CONCERNING 

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE WILL BE POINTED OUT TO STEIN SHOULD HE 

ATTEMPT TO CONCEAL ANY DATA THAT MIGHT COME TO HIS ATTENTION 

CONCERNING THIS MATTER.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON LOMAX INDICATES HE WAS BORN 

LOUIS EMANUEL LOMAX, VALDOSTA, GEORGIA, .AUGUST SIXTEEN, TWENTY 

TWO, AND HAS BEEN A HIGHLY CONTROVERSIAL NEGRO TV PERSONALITY 

IN'LOS ANGELES AREA. HE IS AUTHOR OF A BOOK ENTITLED QUOTE 

THE NEGRO REVOLT UNQUOTE. ACCORDING TO LOCAL NEWS MEDIA, 

HE IS CURRENTLY WRITING SCRIPT FOR MOVIE TO BE BASED ON LIFE 

OF FORMER MALCOLM X. HE FORMERLY HAD INDIVIDUAL TV SHOW ON

END PAGE NINE
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CONTACT

TRIP CAN

ENDEAVOR

CHANNEL ELEVEN IN THIS AREA WHICH WAS DROPPED BY THE STATION

APPROXIMATELY ONE MONTH AGO

LOS ANGELES CONTEMPLATES NO CONTACTS WITH LOMAX AT

THIS TIME

NEW ORLEANS HAS BEEN REQUESTED TELEPHONICALLY TO

MARIE MARTIN'S MOTHER SO TIME OF THIS POSSIBLE SECOND

BE

TO

BY

PINNED DOWN

HOUSTON THROUGH CONTACTS AT PHONE COMPANY SHOULD

HAVE TOLLS ON ALL POSSIBLE PHONE BOOTHS IN AREA DESCRIBED

STEIN OBTAINED FOR PERIOD OF TWELVE SIXTEEN SIXTY SEVEN AT

ABOUT NINE PM

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

END

OET J
FBI-HOUSTON

TU@
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FBI LOS 'ANG

9S12PM URGENT 4-24-68\DPK

TO DIRECTOR C 4 4 “3 88 61) , ATLANTA (44-23«j6), BIRMINGHAM C 44-^

HOUSTON, MEMPHIS <44-19^7), AND NEW ORLEANS’

FROM LOS ANGELES <44-15745 '"O '

MURKIN

RE LOUIS LOMAX - JWOljall^--

■PACIFIC TELEPHONE 'COMPANY, \LOS ANGELES,- TODAY'ADVISED ’

IN STRICTEST COMF1 DENCE..THEY HAD BEEN REQUESTED. BY JAMES B. POTTER, 

JRii MEMBER OF CITY COUNCIL,'LOS -ANGLES, ■ CALIFORNIA, TO FURNISH' 

SUBSCRIBER TO TELEPHONE .NUMBER^- THAT LOUI S' LOMAX MIGHT SECURE IN 

ATTEMPTING TO TRACE A-LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE CALL THAT 'THE ' x

SUBJECT OF THIS CASE MADE SOMEWHERE-NEAR HOUSTON, TEXAS, -DURING 

TRE 1’RIP SUBJECT MADE WITH STEIN IN MID-DECEMB&R Sip'SEVE.L,' 

ACCORDING TO THE COMPANY’S INFORMATION,' ’ LOMAX WILL ATTEMPT TO,

GET CHARLES STEIN TO ACCOMPANY'HIM TN AN ATTEMPT TO LOCATE A ' 

^PHONE BOOTH WHERE SUBJECT ALLEGEDLY MADE CALL DURING. THIs'TRIP 

• TO^NEk ORLEANS FROM LOS ANGELES. ' COMPANY' ADVISES THAT POTTER'S 

POLITICAL STATURE PLACES THEM IN AN EMBARRASSING. SI TUATI.O&, 

BUT THAT IF REQUESTED, 'THEY MIGHT POSSIBLY GRANT THE, REQUEST - 

END PAGE ON^. . ' ^-/S^
BDEXED 
(l£D^
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TO IDENTIFY THE SUBSCRIBER TO ANY CALL THAT KIGHT BE REFERRED 

TO THEM BY THE COUNCILMAN. THE COMPANY ADVISES, HOWEVER# 

THAT THEY DESIRE THAT THE EBI RECEIVE THIS INFORMATION MUCH 

PRIOR TO ANY TIME THAT IT MIGHT BE GIVEN TO LOMAX* IF SUCH 

A REQUEST IS MADE. SUCH INFORMATION WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE 

TO THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE IF LOMAX COMES UP WITH ANY TELEPHONE 

NUMBERS.

FOR INFORMATION. LOMAX TELEPHON1CALLY CONTACTED THE LOS 

ANGELES Or FI CH AND ADVISED THAT HE FELT THAT IF FBI AGENTS 

COULD ACCOMPANY HIM AND CHARLES STEIN IN RETRACING THE TRIP 

TO NEU ORLEANS. IT IS POSSIBLE THAT PHONE BOOTHS UTILIZED BY 

SUBJECT COULD BE LOCATED, AND FBI AGENTS COULD TRACE THE CALL 

AND GIVE THE RESULTS TO LOMAX FOR A NEVS STORY. LOMAX'S OFFER ' 

DECLINED.

AS OF EVENING APRIL TWENTY THREE STEIN. WHO HAS BEEN 

INTERVIEWED BY LOMAX DURING PAST SEVERAL DAYS, HAD NOT HAD AN OFFER 

OF" RETRACING THE TRIP TO NEU ORLEANS. STEIN THE MORNING OF 

APRIL TWENTY FOUR ADVISES HE HAD A DEAL COOKING WITH LOMAX AND 

MET WITH LOMAX AT NOON TODAY. STEIN ADVISES AS A RESULT OF THIS 

MEETING, LOMAX DESIRES HIM TO BEGIN A TRIP TO HOUSTON TONIGHT 

END PAGE TWO
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IN ATTEMPT TO LOCATE,, A PHONE BOOTH WHERE RAY ALLEGEDLY MADE 

CALL. STEIN HAS ADVISED LOMAX THAT HIS ASKING PRICE FOR MAKING 

TRIP IS FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS* AND THEY ARE CURRENTLY NEGOTIATING

THE PRICE STEIN WILL EVENTUALLY GET

STEIN HAS AGAIN BEEN REINTERVIEWED CONCERNING WHAT HE

CAN RECALL ABOUT THE TELEPHONE CALLS* AND HE ADVISES THAT TO

THE BEST OF HIS RECOLLECTION* THERE WERE ABOUT SIX TELEPHONE

CALLUS IN ALL DURING THE TRIP* MOST OF WHICH WERE IN THE TEXAS 

AREA. HE ADVISES THAT HE NOW RECALLS THAT ONE PHONE CALL MIGHT 

HAVE BEEN COMPLETED AND BASED THIS INFORMATION ON THE FACT THAT 

HE HAP TO WAIT FOR RAY TO RETURN TO THE CAR FOR QUITE A PERIOD 

QF TIME. IN THE OTHER INSTANCES WHERE TELEPHONES WERE UTILIZED 

BY RAY HE WAS GONE SUCH A SHORT PERIOD OF TIME STEIN WAS OF

OPINION CALLS WERE NOT COMPLETED. HE WAS TAKEN OVER THE TRIP ' ’^

ONCE AGAIN* AND HE ADVISES HE REALLY CANNOT RECALL THE EXACT JONCE AGAIN* AND HE ADVISES HE REALLY CANNOT RECALL THE EXACT .J

PLACE OR DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE WHERE THE CALL HE FELT WAS COMPLETED^

HAD BEEN MADE. IT WAS* HOWEVER* JUST WEST OF HOUSTON AT A

SERVICE STATION TYPE OF ESTABLISHMENT JUST OFF OF INTERSTATE

TEN* AND IT WAS AT NIGHT- TYPE OF GAS STATION UNKNOWN* OTHER

END PAGE THREE
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DESCRIPTIVE DATA FURNISHED BY STEIN IS THAT THE PHONE BOOTH IS ;

ON ACCESS ROAD PARALLELLING THE FREEWAY. HE DECLINED TO COMMENT EXACTLY; 

HOW FAR OUTSIDE HOUSTON THE PHONE BOOTH WAS LOCATED BUT DID

INDICATE IT WAS NEAR A LIQUOR STORE AND GAS STATION, AND AT '^

THIS POINT THE FREEWAY IS EIGHT LANES WIDE, AND A FENCE ' j

SEPARATED THE FREEWAY FROM THE ACCESS ROAD, AND THAT THE TIME J
OF THE CALL WAS APPROXIMATELY NINE PM, DECEMBER SIXTEEN, J

SIXTY SEVEN. *

STEIN ALSO RECALLED THAT THE PERSON WHOM SUBJECT WAS TO .=•

CONTACT IN NEW ORLEANS WAS A CONTRACTOR OR ENGINEER WHOSE J

BUSINESS WAS LOCATED NEAR INDUSTRIAL CANAL. ADVISED THAT IN J

TALKING TO MARIE MARTIN HE LEARNED A BETTER LOCATION WOULD BE THAT I 

THIS INDIVIDUAL MIGHT BE LOCATED NEAR CHEF MENTUAR HIGHWAY AND J

JACKSON BARRACKS, NEW ORLEANS.

STEIN ADVISED HE HAS BEEN IN CONTACT WITH LOUIS LOMAX, ^

AND THAT LOMAX HAS OFFERED TO SPLIT THE REWARD OFFERED IN THIS ^

MATTER WITH HIM. HE INDICATED THAT LOMAX AND HE’HAVE INTERVIEWED

A NUMBER OF PERSONS, AND STEIN DECLINED TO IDENTIFY SUCH ' ?

PERSONS., ADVISING THAT IF THEIR IDENTITY WAS DESIRED BY THE J

BUREAU, LOMAX SHOULD BE CONTACTED. STEIN DID ADVISE HE HAS 

LEARNED FROM LOMAX THAT RAY HAD ALLEGEDLY DATED A WHITE. FEMALE

END PAGE FOUR )
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BLONDE NAMED JEM DURING THE TIME RAY VAS IN LOS ANGELES

THAT JERI IS AN ALIAS* AND SHE HAS ALSO USED OTHER NAMES

STEIN THOUGHT THE NAME QUOTE DARELL UNQUOTE MIGHT HAVE BEEN . fl

USED. HE INDICATED THAT JERI COULD POSSIBLY BE AT MILWAUKEE*

WISCONSIN. ACCORDING TO LOMAX* A FEMALE NAMED HELENA ALSO ■3
DATED RAY AT ONE TIME

STEIN ADVISED FURTHER THAHT LOMAX HAD LEARNED THAT RAY

MADE A SECOND TRIP TO NEW ORLEANS ABOUT VALENTINE'S DAY* HAVING

PICKED UP SOME CLOTHING FROM MARIE MARTIN WHICH BELONGED TO

MARIE'S DAUGHTER* WHO LIVES IN NEW ORLEANS

STEIN DID NOT

NOW WHETHER OR NOT CLOTHES HAD ACTUALLY BEEN DELIVERED. STEIN

ADVISED HE ALSO TOOK PACKAGE OF CLOTHES WITH HIM IN DECEMBER

SIXTY SEVEN WHEN HE MADE THE TRIP TO NEW ORLEANS WITH RAY. THESE ,

CLOTHES WERE ALSO FOR

TT WAS ASCERTAINED FROM MARIE MARTIN THAT AT ABOUT THE TIME SHE.

TRADED TV SETS WITH RAY* SHE HAD GIVEN HIM A BOX OF RECORDS

AND WEARING APPAREL TO BE DELIVERED TO HER DAUGHTER* CARE OF HER

'•^k-./n*^.

MOTHER* LORRAINE CALLAWAY* SIX ZERO NINE BARTHOLOMEW* NEW ORLEANS

SHE

END

ADVISED SHE DID NOT RECALL THIS UNTIL LAST NIGHT WHEN TALKING

PAGE FIVE
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TO STEIN AND LOMAX, AS AT THE TIME SHE GAVE THE CLOTHES TO 

RAY ABOUT VALENTINS’S DAY, SHE WAS HAVING A DIFFICULT ALCOHOLIC 

PROBLEM. SHE ADVISED SHE WAS NOT SURE WHETHER OR NOT RAY HAD 

EVER DELIVERED. THE CLOTHES AND TELEPHON ICALLY CONTACTED HER 

MOTHER IN NEW ORLEANS, WHO ADVISED SOME CLOTHING HAD ARRIVED 

IN THE MOTHER’S ABSENCE, TIME NOT RECALLED, WHICH WERE TAKEN 

FROM SOMEONE SENT BY MARIE BY HER SISTER, THERESA STONE, WHO WAS > 

AT THE MOTHER’S HOME. MARIE ALSO ADVISED THAT IN TALKING TO 

STEIN AND LOMAX LAST EVENING, WHEN STEIN MENTIONED THE CONTRACTOR 

OR ENGINEER WHOSE BUSINESS LOCATED NEAR INDUSTRIAL CANAL, SHE 

RECALLED HEARING RAY MAKING REFERENCE TO SOMEONE HE KNEW WHO 

IS LOCATED ON CHEF MENTUAR HIGHWAY AND JACKSON BARRACKS, 

NEW ORLEANS. SHE HAD NO IDEA AS TO WHOM RAY WAS REFERRING AND 

COULD NOT RECALL AT THIS TIME IN WHAT CONTEXT SHE HEARD THE 

REFERENCE MADE.

CONCERNING A GIRL FRIEND OF RAY NAMED JERI, OR VARIATIONS, 

THEREOF, SHE ADVISED SHE KNEW NO ONE BY THAT NAME. HOWEVER 

SHE DID ON ONE OCCASION AT THE SULTAN ROOM MEET A GIRL NAMED 

DARELL - PHONETIC - EXACT DATE NOT RECALLED, WHOM SHE DESCRIBED 

AS WHITE, FEMALE, FIVE TWO* AGE TWENTY FIVE, ONE TEN TO TWENTY, 

END PAGE SIX
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BLONDE HAIR, BLUE EYES, WELL BUILT. SHE ADVISED SHE HAD 

NEVER SEEN DAHELL WITH RAY. SHE ADVISED RAY HAD ONCE DATED 

A GIRL NAMED HELEN AND RECALLS OVERHEARING THEM SAY THEY WERE 

GOING QUOTE CHA CHA UNQUOTE DANCING. TO HER KNOWLEDGE, RAY 

DATED HELEN ONLY ONCE, BUT SHE CANNOT RECALL THE DATE. SHE 

DESCRIBES HELEN AS WHITE, FEMALE, DARK BROWN HAIR, AGE TWENTY 

FIVE, HEAVY BUILD, WHO COMES IN THE SULTAN^ ROOM ON WEEKENDS AND 

MIGHT HAVE BEEN AT THE SULTAN ROOM APRIL THIRTEEN OR FOURTEEN. 

ACCORDING TO MARIE, HELEN INDICATED TO HER SHE IS A STUNT RIDER 

ON HORSES.

MARIE MARTIN IS BEING REINTERVIEWED IN DEPTH FOR ANY 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION THAT WILL POSSIBLY BE OF ASSISTANCE 

IN THIS MATTER. IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT SHE APPARENTLY IS 

INDULGING IN SOME NARCOTIC TYPE OF HABIT, AS WELL AS INDULGING 

IN ALCOHOL.

INQUIRIES AT THE VEGAS CLUB LOCATED NEAR THE ST. FRANCIS 

HOTEL INDICATE THAT ONE HELENA OCCASIONALLY COMES INTO THE 

VEGAS CLUB WHO IS A QUOTE BELLY DANCER UNQUOTE AT A BAR LOCATED 

ON SUNSET BOULEVARD. EFFORTS TO LOCATE THIS HELENA AS POSSIBLE 

INDIVIDUAL WHO DATED RAY ARE UNDERWAY.

END PAGE SEVEN
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LOMAX* IN A STORY PUBLISHED AT NEU ORLEANS AND LOS

ANGELES* INDICATED HE HAD LOCATED A MYSTERIOUS BLONDE NAMED

JERI WHO WAS BEING SOUGHT BY THE FBI AND WHO WAS AN ASSOCIATE

OF RAY WHILE HE WAS IN LOS ANGELES HE INDICATED IN THE STORY

THAT SHE WAS A HABITUE OF THE SULTAN ROOM AND RABBIT’S FOOT

BAR ALONG HOLLYWOOD BOULEVARD. PERSONNEL OF THE RABBIT’S FOOT

BAR ADVISED JERI ENTIRELY UNKNOWN TO THEM* AND THAT LOMAX WAS

IN BAR EVENING APRIL TWENTY THREE ATTEMPTING TO FIND SOMEONE

WHO KNEW SOMETHING ABOUT GIRL NAMED JERI. THEY ADVISED HE
S’

WAS APPARENTLY UNSUCCESSFUL PERSONNEL OF. SULTAN ROOM CLAIM

NO ONE NAMED JERI IS KNOWN TO THEM* BUT THAT THEY HAVE HEARD

LOMAX MAKING INQUIRIES CONCERNING GIRL OF THAT NAME. IT WAS

INDICATED LOMAX HAS MADE THE SULTAN ROOM SORT OF HEADQUARTERS

FOR HIS INQUIRIES CONCERNING KING MURDER AND HAS BECOME A

NUISANCE* THEY WERE UNAWARE OF ANY PRODUCTIVE RESULTS ON THE

PART OF LOMAX AS FAR AS A FEMALE NAMED JERI WAS CONCERNED

SALLY CARR* PCI* LOS ANGELES* ADVISED THAT ON APRIL

TWO LAST SHE WAS AT SULTAN ROOM AND OBSERVED LOUIS LOMAX

WITH SEVERAL PEOPLE* INCLUDING CHARLES STEIN. INFORMANT

SHE RECALLS LOMAX TALKING OF A MARIA* A RITA AND A JERI

TWENTY

TALKING

ADVISES

THE

1

END PAGE EIGHT
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INFORMANT HAS BEEN SENT BACK ON THE EVENING OF APRIL TWENTY

FOUR INSTANT TO ASCERTAIN ALL INFORMATION POSSIBLE IN SULTAN

ROOM CONCERNING ANY JERI

MARIE MARTIN AND RITA STEIN ARE BEING REINTERVIEWED AT

X
h

4
"1

LENGTH TO DETERMINE ANY

MARIE MARTIN AT PRESENT

BECAUSE SHE ADVISES SHE

IT WOULD SEEM THAT

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION THEY MAY HAVE

TIME IS AWAITING ARRIVAL OF PHYSICIAN

IS NOT

STEIN#

SPLIT THE REWARD WITH HIM# HAS

WELL 3
IN VIEW OF LOMAX’S OFFER TO

BECOME INVOLVED IN ATTEMPTING

TO INVESTIGATE THE CASE BY HIMSELF. THE PROVISIONS CONCERNING

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE WILL BE POINTED OUT TO STEIN SHOULD HE

, ATTEMPT TO CONCEAL ANY DATA THAT MIGHT COME TO HIS ATTENTION

CONCERNING THIS MATTER

BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON LOMAX INDICATES HE WAS BORN

LOUIS EMANUEL LOMAX# VALDOSTA# GEORGIA# AUGUST SIXTEEN# TWENTY

TWO# AND HAS BEEN A HIGHLY CONTROVERSIAL NEGRO TV PERSONALITY

IN LOS ANGELES AREA. HE IS AUTHOR OF A BOOK ENTITLED QUOTE

THE NEGRO REVOLT UNQUOTE# ACCORDING TO LOCAL NEWS MEDIA#

HE IS CURRENTLY WRITING SCRIPT FOR MOVIE TO BE BASED ON LIFE

OF FORMER MALCOLM X. HE FORMERLY HAD INDIVIDUAL TV SHOW ON

END PAGE NINE
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CHANNEL ELEVEN IN THIS AREA kHICH WAS DROPPED BY THE STATION

APPROXIMATELY ONE MONTH AGO

LOS ANGELES CONTEMPLATES NO CONTACTS WITH LOMAX AT

THIS TIME. . ,

NEW ORLEANS HAS BEEN REQUESTED TELEPHONICALLY TO CONTACT |

MARIE MARTINIS MOTHER SO TIME OF THIS POSSIBLE SECOND TRIP CAN :1

BE PINNED DOWN.

HOUSTON THROUGH CONTACTS,AT PHONE COMPANY SHOULD ENDEAVOR / I 

TO HAVE TOLLS ON ALL POSSIBLE PHONE BOOTHS IN AREA DESCRIBED 

BY STEIN OBTAINED FOR PERIOD OF TWELVE SIXTEEN SIXTY SEVEN AT ^

ABOUT NINE PM.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING.

END

OET

FBI-HOUSTON

TUA
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum,
TO

FILE (44-1509) date: 4/25/68

FROM :
SAC WESLEY T. WHALEY

subject:
MURKIN R
SA MORRISSEY called at 4:40 PM and advised he had 

observed STEIN And LOMAX arrived on Continental Flight 50; 
no one met them at the plane, and after making a telephone call 
they got into Eds Cab, license NFW 246. No fisure conducted; 
however, SAs WEIR and STEINMEYER and WHATLEY taking up discreet 
positions in downtown area in attempt to observe cab leave 
freeway. /

I then called GARY DELAUN and asked if he had heard 
anything and he advised he had not, however, he would call 
AINSWORTH and see. DELAUN called me back at 5:00 PM, stated 
AINSWORTH had called and stated above had arrived but had 
emphatically told AINSWORTH they did not want DELAUN along since 
there were too many people getting in on the deal and they want 
to sell the story to Life or a national publication. AINSWORTH 
stated he would keep DELAUN advised of developments.

«?/ KMBLER called from the telejihone^company and advised

Ak.•r;

that a further check on We security ontacted public
relations and been told that HUGH AINSWORTH had contacted them 
told them he was helping to find out a telephone that RAY had 
used and wondered is he could have a call traced. He said he 
did not want the FBI told but after he got the numer he would

S i

then tell the FBI because the FBI would not tell him if they learned 
it first. MILLER had told public relations that under no - 
circumstances should the information be given out since it was a J 
violation of their rules.

I suggested if AINSWORTH does call with the numer that We-, 
public relations take the number and tell him they would’check
after 
done.

making a check of the toll calls. He said

going
covered.

DELAUN aisotthdughitthat AINSWORTH was now, 5:05 PM, 
to meet LOMAX and STEIN at the Chronicle. This is being

SO1O-1OS

WTW:mec
(1)

SEARCHED y^i_!NpEXEDA 

serialize/J^L'FIled JJ. 
APR 2 5 1968 
FBI—HOUSTON

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI

Date: 4/25/68

Transmit the following in -JPLAXN.TEXT______
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via TELETYPE________ URGENT
(Priority)

---------------------------------------------------------------J__________  

TO: DIRECTOR AND
SACS ATLANTA, BIRMINGHAM, MEMPHIS, NEW ORLEANS, 
LOS ANGELES

FROM: SAC, HOUSTON (44-1509)

MURKIN.

RE LOUIS LOMAX - CHARLES STEIN.

RE LOS ANGELES TEL APRIL TWENTYFOUR.

ENTIRE AREA DESCRIBED BY STEIN WHERE TELEPHONE CALL 

ALEEGEDLY MADE BY SUBJECT SEARCHED BY FBI AGENTS TODAY AND NINE 

TELEPHONE BOOTHS SITUATED SIMILAR TO THE DESCRIPTION WERE CHECKED 

THROUGH SOURCE AT TELEPHONE COMPANY, AND NO CALLS WERE RECORDED 

FOR DECEMBER SIXTEEN LAST.

GARY DELAUN, NEWS DIRECTOR, HOUSTON RADIO STATION KNUZ, A 

PERSONAL FRIEND OF THE SAC, CONFIDENTIALLY ADVISED TODA^THAT 

HUGH AINSWORTH^OF NEWSWEEK HAS BEEN CONTACTED BY LOUIE LOMAX AND 

CHARLES STEW, AND BEEN TOLD THAT THEY ARE ARRIVING HOUSTON 

SOMETIME THIS PM AND WILL ATTEMPT TO RETRACE STEPS OF STEIN AND 

SUBJECT AND LOCATE PHONE BOOTH WHERE CALL ALLEGEDLY MADE.

DELAUN ADVISED THAT HE HAS BEEN ASKED TO ACCOMPANY ABOVE AND WILL 

KEEP THE FBI ADVISED OF ANY SUCCESS ACHIEVED BY LOMAX AND STEIN.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



RD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) |

I

FBI |

HO 44-1509 Date: {

Transmit the following in____ ___________________________________  I
(Type in plaintext or code) I

Via  _________________________________________ |
(Priority) .

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- J_________

PAGE TWO

DELAUN FURNISHED THE ABOVE ON A STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL BASIS AND 

HE WAS ASSURED THAT HIS IDENTITY WOULD BE MAINTAINED IN 

CONFIDENCE.

ARRANGEMENTS BEING MADE THROUGH TELEPHONE COMPANY FOR FBI 

TO .BE ALERTED FOR ANY REQUEST FOR IDENTITY OF LONG DISTANT 

TELEPHONE CALLS DURING PERIOD DECEMBER SIXTEEN LAST.

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED.

Approved; ---------- --------------------------------- Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FBI' WASH DC

FBI-HOUSTON

436PM URGENT 4-25-68 JLN

TO DIRECTOR, ATLANTA, BIRMINGHAM, MEMPHIS, NEW ORLEANS, LOS ANGELES'.

FROM HOUSTON C44-1509)

MURKIN.

RE LOUIS LOMAX - CHARLES STEIN.

RE LOS ANGELES TEL APRIL TWENTYFOUR.

ENTIRE AREA DESCRIBED BY STEIN WHERE TELEPHONE CALL

ALLEGEDLY MADE BY SUBJECT SEARCHED BY FBI AGENTS TODAY AND NINE 

TELEPHONE BOOTHS SITUATED SIMILAR TO THE DESCRIPTION WERE CHECKED 

THROUGH SOURCE AT TELEPHONE COMPANY, AND NO CALLS WERE RECORDED 

FOR DECEMBER SIXTEEN LAST-

GARY DELAUN, NEWS DIRECTOR, HOUSTON RADIO STATION KNUZ, A 

PERSONAL FRIEND OF THE SAC, CONFIDENTIALLY ADVISED .TODAY THAT HUGH 

AINSWORTH OF NEWSWEEK HAS BEEN CONTACTED BY LOUIS LOMAX AND ' . 

CHARLES STEIN, AND BEEN TOLD THAT THEY ARE ARRIVING HOUSTON 

SOMETIME THIS PM AND WILL ATTEMPT TO RETRACE STEPS OF STEIN AND 

SUBJECT AND LOCATE PHONE BOOTH WHERE CALL ALLEGEDLY MADE. 

DELAUN ADVISED THAT HE HAS BEEN ASKED TO ACCOMPANY ABOVE AND WILL. ‘ 

KEEP THE FBI ADVISED OF ANY SUCCESS. ACHIEVED BY

END PG. ONE

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



<«»W«B|JfWH ^fRTi’i’wr''1'^ 'vw

PG TWO

DELAUN FURNISHED THE ABOVE ON A STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL BASIS AND

HE WAS ASSURED THAT HIS IDENTITY WOULD BE MAINTAINED IN CONFIDENCE.

ARRANGEMENTS BEING MADE THROUGH TELEPHONE COMPANY FOR FBI

TO BE ALERTED FOR ANY REQUEST FOR IDENTITY OF LONG DISTANT

TELEPHONE CALLS DURING PERIOD DEC. SIXTEEN LAST.

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED.

END

CAB

FBI WASH DC

© .
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F B I

Date: 4/25/68

Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or code) 

AIRMAIL
(Priority) -I

TO:
DIRECTOR, FBI AND
ALL CONTINENTAL OFFICES

FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386) (P)

SUBJECT: MURKIN
CR
(00: MEMPHIS)

Atlanta airtel to Director., 4/22/68.Ke

3 - Bureau 2 ~ Jackson 2 - Phoenix
2 - Albany 2 - Jacksonville 2 - Pittsburgh
2 - Al tuque rq ue 2 - Kansas City, 2 - Portland
2 - Anchorage 2 - Knoxville 2 - Richmond

Baltimore 2 - Las Vegas 2 - Sacramento
2 - Birmingham 2 - Little Rock 2 - St. Louis
2 - Boston 2 - Los Angeles 2 - Salt Lake Cit,
2 - Buffalo 2 - Louisville 2 - San Antonio
2 - Butte 2 - Memphis 2 - San Diego
2 - Charlotte 2 - Miami 2 - San Francisco
2 - Chicago 2 - Milwaukee 2 - San Juan
2 - Cincinnati 2 - Minneapolis 2 - Savannah
2 - Cleveland 2 - Mobile .2.- Seattle
2 - Columbia 2 - Newark 2 - Springfield
2 - Dallas 2 - Nev? Haven 2 - Tampa
2 - Denver- 2 - New Orleans 2 - WFO
2 - Detroit 2 - New York 2 - Atlanta
2 El Paso 2 - Norfolk JJL:rjb

Honolulu 2 - Oklahoma City (119)^ Houston 2 - Omaha
Indianapolis 2 - Philadelphia

; Approved: Sent
Special Agent in Charge

M

SEARCHED _^JUNDEXEDy_^

SERIALIZED^U^S) J

Pe? ^.^

APR 2 6196* '
—-/A-H9USMW
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AT 44-2386

“■"A

i*-

For information those offices not receiving 
reairtel, it was pointed out therein that Subject JAMES 
EARL RAY, aka. was last known to be in the Atlanta, Georgia, 
area on 4/5/68. Intensive investigation by Atlanta to date 
has not established mode of transportation RAY may have used 
aftei1 4/5/68. Receiving Offices were requested in reairtel 
to check cars recovered their division that were stolen from 
the State of Georgia subsequent to 4/4/68, and where the 
transporter of same was not identified or otherwise accounted 
for, investigation should be conducted to determine if RAY 
was person who may have stolen and transported same.

Investigation reflects Subject RAY can be placed 
in the Atlanta, Georgia, area 3/24/68.

In view of the above, all Continental Offices 
are requested to review car recoveries within their 
respective territories of cars stolen from the State 
of Georgia subsequent to 3/23/68, and where the trans­
porter of same is not otherwise eliminated or accounted 
for, consider Subject RAY as suspect. Where there is 
any remote indication that Subject RAY may have been person 
transporting such a car, exhaustive and intensive investi­
gation should thereafter be conducted.

ARMED AML DANGEROUS.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



F B I

Date: 4/25/68

Transmit the following in___________________ ____________________
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL AIRMAIL

(Priority)

TO:
DIRECTOR, FBI AND
ALL CONTINENTAL OFFICES

FROM:

SUBJECT:

SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386) (p)

MURKIN
CR
(00: MEMPHIS)

I 
I 
I 
I

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 

•I 
I

Atlanta airtel to Director, 4/22/68.Re

3 - Bureau 2 - Jackson 2 -
2 -

Phoenix
Pittsburgh2 - Albany 2 - Jacksonville

2 - Albuquerque Kansas City( 2 - Portland
2 - Anchorage 2 - Knoxville 2 - Richmond
2 - Baltimore 2 - Las Vegas 2 - Sacramento
2 - Birmingham 2 - Little Rock 2 - St. Louis
2 - Boston 2 - Los Angeles 2 - Salt Lake City
2 - Buffalo 2 - Louisville 2 - San Antonio
2 - Butte 2 - Memphis 2 - San Diego
2 - Charlotte 2 - Miami 2 - San Francisco
2 - Chicago 2 - Milwaukee 2 - San Juan
2 - Cincinnati 2 - Minneapolis 2 - Savannah
2 - Cleveland 2 - Mobile Seattle
2 - Columbia 2 - Newark ~ 2 - Springfield
2 - Dallas 2 - New Haven 2 - Tampa
2 - Denver 2 - New Orleans 2 - WFO
2 - Detroit 2 - New York 2 - Atlanta
2 - El Paso 2 - Norfolk JJL;rjb

k Honolulu 2 - Oklahoma City (119)
y Houston 2 - Omaha
- Indianapolis 2 - Philadelphia

SEARCHED -/^/-INDEXED 7-------- >
SERIALlZEyTi-^0 /^X

FBI—HOUSTON z

5 Approved: —.
Special Agent in Charge

Sent Per

' di
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AT 44-2386

For information those offices not receiving 
reairtel, it was pointed out therein that Subject JAKES 
EARL RAY, aka., was last known to be in the Atlanta, Georgia, 
area on 4/5/68. Intensive investigation by Atlanta to date 
has not established mode of transportation RAY may have used 
aftei> 4/5/68. Receiving Offices were requested in reairtel 
to check cars recovered their division that were stolen from 
the State of Georgia subsequent to 4/4/68, and where the 
transporter of same was not identified or otherwise accounted 
for, investigation should be conducted to determine if RAY 
was person who may have stolen and transported same.

Investigation reflects Subject RAY can be placed 
in the Atlanta, Georgia, area 3/24/68.

In view of the above, all Continental Offices 
are requested to review car recoveries within their 
respective territories of cars stolen from the State 
of Georgia subsequent to 3/23/68, and where the trans­
porter of same is not otherwise eliminated or accounted 
for, consider Subject RAY as suspect, where there is 
any remote indication that Subject RAY may have’been person 
transporting such a car, exhaustive and intensive investi­
gation should thereafter be conducted.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
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. FBI* LOS ANG £ ^

*11-58 PM URGENT 4-25-68 REF

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861), MEMPHIS, BIRMINGHAM, ATLANTA,

NEW ORLEANS AND HOUSTON .

FROM LOS ANGELES (44-1574) ’ 8P

MURKIN

RE HANDCUFF/PURCHASE:

HARVEY GREENBE^, OWNER-OPERATOR, INTERNATIONAL POLICE 

EQUIPMENT COMPANY, ONE ZERO ZERO FOUR ALFRED, LOS ANGELES, 

INTERVIEWED THIS DATE. HE ADVISED, BASED ON' INFORMATION 

PRESENTLY AVAILABLE, HAS ONLY STOCKED JAPANESE HANDCUFFS 
1 •

APPROXIMATELY NINETY OR ONE HUNDRED TWENTY DAYS. USUAL STOCK 

CARRIED WAS SPANISH TYPE HANDCUFFS. DOES NOT ADVERTISB HANDCUFFS 

IN REGULAR MAGAZINE ADS WHICH APPEAR IN "TRASH" TYPE DETECTIVE 

MAGAZINES: THEREFORE BELIEVES INSTANT ORDER MUST HAVE BEEN 

"REORDER" AS HIS FIRM NORMALLY PACKAGES CATALOG OR ORDER BLANK 

WHICH LISTS HANDCUFFS, WITH EACH ORIGINAL ORDER BEING FILLED. 

GREENBERG STATES WILL BE ABLE TO FURNISH ORIGINAL ORDER/FOr' ’ 

.HANDCUFFS SHIPPED TO GALT IN EARLY AM APRIL TWENTY SIX NEXT.

(ATLANTA HAS POSSESSION HANDCUFFS)

RE LOUIS LOMAX AND CHARLES STEIN:

TELEPHONE COMPANY ADVISED'TODAY THAT LOMAX INDICATED HE 

WAS LEAVING LOS. ANGELES APRIL TWENTY FIVE AM. CHECK OF STEIN

'2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




